



Quinte Manufacturers Association

June 27, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Via e-mail

Registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2023-0125 – BCA Framework Cost Claim – Quinte Manufacturers Association (“QMA”)

The QMA is pleased to have been able to participate in the BCA Framework for Addressing Electricity System Needs project, and the summary walkthrough webinar. This is to advise that the QMA is not filing a cost claim for this proceeding.

Respectfully,

Michael McLeod
for
Quinte Manufacturers Association

Cc: C. Davis, Chair, QMA
A. Di Ilio Alexander.Dillio@oeb.ca